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From: Heck, Patrick <district2@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Bailey, Heather <HBailey@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Re: 11/11 Landmarks Commission - 121 Langdon Staff Report
 
​Hello Heather,
 
I support staff's Nov. 6, 2019, recommendation that the Landmarks Commission
refer the appeal of the Demolition by Neglect finding for 121 Langdon Street ​back to
Common Council.
 
Thanks,
 
Patrick
 
Alder Patrick Heck
608-286-2260

To subscribe to District 2 updates go to: 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district2/

From: Heiser-Ertel, Lauren
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 8:48 AM
To: info1
Cc: Heck, Patrick
Subject: 11/11 Landmarks Commission - 121 Langdon Staff Report
 
Harold,
 
Attached please find the staff report for the item that will be reviewed by the Landmarks
Commission on November 11.
 
The agenda for the meeting can be found here:
https://madison.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=A&ID=640648&GUID=F6B624F6-8072-4C9C-B75B-
65E55B6112BF
 
Best,
Lauren
   

Lauren Heiser-Ertel
Administrative Clerk
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development
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